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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

To:  David Hulseberg, Village Manager, Village of Lombard  
                  
From:  Tom Bayer, Village Attorney       Via e-mail only 
  
Date:  September 12, 2012 
 
Subject: Extension of the Alcoholic Liquor Sales and Service Hours 

for Harry Caray’s Restaurant in Relation to 
the Ryder Cup After-Tournament Festivities 
 

 
 
Per your request, relative to the above-captioned matter, attached please find the 
following Ordinance for the September 20, 2012 Village Board meeting: 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 11, CHAPTER 112 OF THE 
LOMBARD VILLAGE CODE IN REGARD TO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES 

 
The Ordinance would amend the Village Code to allow Harry Caray’s Restaurant to sell 
and serve alcoholic liquor, between 1:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. on Monday, October 1, 
2012, with said Village Code amendment being repealed as of 6:01 a.m. on Monday, 
October 1, 2012. 
 
If there are any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
encl. 
cc:  Denise Kalke, Business Administrator (w/ encl.; via e-mail) 
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